
Katherine Brogan - NOAA Federal


From: Katherine Brogan - NOAA Federal


Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2019 3:47 PM


To: Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal


Subject: Fwd: FW: Re:FEMA Media Call to Discuss Hurricane Dorian Wednesday Sept. 4


Here's an AL question. Thank you


Kate Brogan


Special Projects Coordinator


Office of the Assistant Secretary of Commerce for Environmental Observation and Prediction


(Cell)  // (HCHB) 202/482-1026


On detail from NOAA Communications


---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Ari Natter (BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM:) <anatter5@bloomberg.net>


Date: Wed, Sep 4, 2019 at 3:21 PM


Subject: Re: FW: Re:FEMA Media Call to Discuss Hurricane Dorian Wednesday Sept. 4


To: <fema-news-desk@fema.dhs.gov>, <katherine.brogan@noaa.gov>


Cc: <john.ewald@noaa.gov>


Hey Kate --

Thanks for sending along the call-in details. I 'd like to update our story on the Alabama question being asked on the call.

Can you say if Alabama had ever been in the path of the Hurricane?


Thanks!


Ari Natter


Reporter


Bloomberg News


202-807-2243 office


202-445-5555 cell


@AriNatter


Stories: bloom.bg/2mBBE2I


From:  katherine. brogan@noaa. gov At:  09/04/19 12: 43: 50


To:   Ari Natter (BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM:  )  ,   fema-news-desk@fema. dhs. gov


Cc:   j ohn. ewald@noaa. gov


Subj ect:  Re:  FW:  Re: FEMA Media Call to Discuss Hurricane Dorian Wednesday Sept.  4


Hi Ari,


Thank you for your interest in today’s media call. The dial in number is  and participant

passcode is . Please do not share this number since there are a limited number of lines. Please

dial-in 5-10 minutes before the call starts.
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passcode is . Please do not share this number since there are a limited number of lines. Please

dial-in 5-10 minutes before the call starts.

Thank you,


Kate


Kate Brogan


NOAA


(Cell)   // (HCHB)  202/482-1026


On detail from NOAA Communications


From:  Ari Natter (BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM: )  <anatter5@bloomberg. net>


Sent:  Wednesday,  September 4,  2019 12: 34 PM


To:  FEMA-News-Desk <FEMA-News-Desk@fema. dhs. gov>


Subject:  Re: FEMA Media Call to Discuss Hurricane Dorian Wednesday Sept.  4


Hi -

Could I get the call in info for this?


Thanks!


Sent from Bloomberg Professional for iPhone


----- Original Message -----
From: FEMA-News-Desk <FEMA-News-Desk@fema.dhs.gov>

At: 04-Sep-2019 08:49:35


Sept. 4, 2019

Contact: FEMA News Desk

Phone: 202-646-3272
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Media Advisory


Media Call to Discuss Hurricane Dorian


WASHINGTON – Senior FEMA officials will host an on-the-record press call

at 3:00 p.m. EDT Sept. 4, 2019, to discuss federal support in response to

Hurricane Dorian. Details are below.


WHEN:          3:00 p.m. EDT, Wednesday, Sept. 4, 2019, Teleconference


WHO:            Jeff Byard, FEMA, Associate Administrator for the Office of


Response and Recovery


                        Steve Goldstein, National Oceanic and Atmospheric

Administration, Meteorologist


                        Charley English, American Red Cross, National Emergency

Liaison


                        Brigadier General Jeffery Brukett, National Guard Bureau,

Vice Director of Domestic Operations


Linda Mastandrea, FEMA, Director of the Office of Disability

Integration and Coordination


                             Spanish recap will be provided by

Tito Hernández, FEMA, Division Director Operational Coordination Division.


For dial in instructions, media must email their name and affiliation to

FEMA-News-Desk@fema.dhs.gov by 2 p.m. EDT Sept. 4.  Please dial in 5-
10 minutes before the call.

###
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